

# MUHAMMAD IQBAL

# ABOUT ME

A man who is broad-minded but prioritizes objectivity in making decisions. have integrity,honesty and a sense of responsibility for actions, enjoy meeting new people and learning new things. Experienced in dealing business transactions, have Interest in Marketing, human cultures & interactions.

# EDUCATION

## **President Senior High School**

Boarding School Jababeka (2010)

# EF University Preparation (London UK)

Diploma in Business and Management (2013)

## **Tanri Abeng University**

Management (2014) (148 Credit) Cumulative GPA 3.64 Final Project Progress

#### CONTACT

- Bogor, Indonesia
- muhammadiqbal069@gmail.com
- +6281808691330
- in www.linkedin.com/in/muhammadiqbal

# SKILLS

- Proficient English skills (IELTS 6.5)
- Microsoft Office
- Communication skill
- Negotiation skills
- · Basic Design skill
- · A team Player

#### ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

- · Vice of ROHIS (Rohani Islam) at High School
- Organize Religious events
- Student Executive Member Fund Raising Division at The University
- Found sponsors and funds for University Events
- President and member of BIC (Business Innovative Club) at The University

# ACHIEVEMENTS

- Indonesia & Philippine Exchange Students (Culture Exchange)
- Traditional Music team performed at Indonesian Palace
- CHINGAY Parade singapore Participants (Traditional Music team)

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### PT RADANI TUNAS BANGSA Marketing

2016 - 2017

- Maintained and organized numerous office files
- Maintained and finding new clients
- Organized and Scheduled Internal Meetings
- Events Organizer (Internal or Clients)

#### PT BERKAH INOVASI KREATIF INDONESIA Marketing Manager

2019 - 2021

- Created and Monitoring Marketing Activities
- Take charge Social Media and Market Place
- Participated in several Nasional Scale Exhibitions (2018-2019)
- Created MOU with Business Partners

#### Bank Muamalat KC Jakarta - Woltermonginsidi Direct Sales Representative (Pro Hajj) 23 JUNI 2021 - PRESENT

- Offering and Product closing (Hajj Funding)
- Visiting Companies & Prospects ( Product Presentations)